
7/26/71 

Dear Harold, 

In reference to a letter to you (7/20/71) re JFK material in Pentagon 
Papers, you asked me to give you the page references in the book 
from what I previously referred to in the original articles. I 
now have the book and can do that. 

The McNamara-Taylor report to which I referred is at pp. 210-212. 

The Times did not print any documents relating to the early (7/62) 
withdrawal plans. However, small quotes and explanations were included. 
in the articles themselves. This can be found at pp. 112-114. 
Also see page 81. 

The memo I referred to re plans for clandestine ops into the North, 
dated 11/26/63, is at pp. 232-233. 

As I read more, I'll write you more memos. I've just started 
reading the articles, from the beginning of the book, now in 
chrono order. I never bothered to read the articles as they appeared 
in the Times for it was too difficult that way. They are beautiful, 
usually adding only details. In general, the reporting is good. 

Best, 

g  - 


